
 
 

City of Raymore 

100 Municipal Circle · Raymore, MO. 64083 
Phone · 816-892-3045  ·   Fax · 816-892-3093 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

Gore Road Waterline: Project #17-218-201 
 
All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the bid includes consideration of 
the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs associated with these changes and are 
included in the bid.  
 
Addendum No. 3 - Questions 
 
1. Question: There are no sump pump detail on drawings. 

What about sump pump discharge details on drawings? 
 

Response: ​  See attached drawing 
 
2. Question: There is no wiring schematic for the flow meters and control boxes. 
 

Response:   ​The contractor will need to discuss with the meter vault supplier. 
 

3. Question: KCMO usually requires straddle blocks on the main that we are tapping into. The              
details don’t show straddle blocks 
 

Response: ​KCMO will not require a straddle block on the KCMO 24-inch transmission main.              
The plans do require a straddle block on either side of the meter vault on the 16-inch DIP. The                   
plans do include a City of Raymore straddle block detail. 

 
4. Question: Tracer wire test station are not shown on the plans.  Is tracer wire even required? 
 

Response:   ​Tracer wire is not required on the KCMO or Raymore Waterline. 
 
5. Question: Can you give us a detail on the flowable fill that you are wanting under the slab? 
 

Response: ​The flowable fill will need to be digable after it has cured. The contractor will                
submit a mix design for approval if awarded the contract. 
 

6. Question: Can you clarify that we have to purchase the meters? 
 

Response: ​The contractor will purchase and supply the meters. KCMO will not provide the              
meters. 
 

7. Question: Do you have a contact at KCPL you have been dealing with? They are wanting to set a                    
new transformer just for this meter station. They said no one has reviewed any plans and they                 
can’t give us a price to drop power to the station. 
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Response: ​Modify the Meter Vault Site Improvement bid item located in the RFP. The              
contractor will not be required to coordinate with KCPL to supply power to the site. The City of                  
Raymore will coordinate with KCPL to supply power to a KCPL power meter to the site. The                 
contractor will be responsible for all connections past the KCPL power meter. 
 

8. Question: Does Raymore have any permit cost? 
 

Response:   ​No. 
 
9. Question: There is no service connection shown on plans for the ¾” services. 
 

Response: The service lines will be located when utility locates are called in for the project. 
 

10. Question: I have talked to the supplier of the pre-packaged vault and he said that he is going to                    
stub out a piece of pipe for the connection. Is there any particular sleeve that we need to use to                    
connect to this stub?  
 

Response: The sleeve will need to be rated for size and class of ductile iron pipe being                
connection.  The sleeve shall NOT be PVC material. 

 
11. Question: The KCMO permits on Addendum 1 does that include excavation, degradation, and              
traffic control permits that KCMO require? 
 

Response: These permits are not required since the work is not occurring in KCMO 
 
 
I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been included in this bid. 
 
Company Name: _________________________________________________  

         By: _________________________________________________  

      Title: _________________________________________________  

Address: _________________________________________________  

 City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________  

      Date: ____________________Phone: _______________________ 

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________  
 
 
ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID  
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